
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: McCaustland, TJ
Cc: Epost HWRS; Horlick, Susan; Irwin, Alannah
Subject: Florida Used Oil Transporter Registration Letter for Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami

(FL0000702985)
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:02:28 AM
Attachments: Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami.pdf

Dear TJ McCaustland:      
 
Please note: your Used Oil (UO) registration expires June 30, 2021.  Pursuant to Rule 62-
710.600(2)(e) F.A.C., you are required to maintain valid liability insurance during the
entire UO registration period. Please send an updated Certificate of Liability
Insurance upon renewal of your insurance policy to update our records.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.

The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard
this warning if it happens.

We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.

Sincerely,

Janet Ashwood 
Environmental Consultant 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 
Waste Compliance Assistance Program, MS #4560 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
  

mailto:Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:TMcCaustland@STERICYCLE.com
mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Alannah.Irwin@FloridaDEP.gov
http://www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html



July 06, 2020


          TJ McCaustland


          Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc


          5158 Ashley Drive


          Covington, GA 30014


BE IT KNOWN THAT


Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc
8505 NW 74th St


Miami, FL 33166- 2327


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL


Transporter, Transfer Facility, Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues 


Registration Number FL0000702985 on July 06, 2020
Transporter Type: FH


This registration will expire on 6/30/2021


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check
are your receipts.


Janet Ashwood
Environmental Consultant


Waste Compliance Assistance Program



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm

Janet

UO Registration Letters
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STATE OF FLORIDA 


CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE  


HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER AND USED OIL HANDLER 
 
1.  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insurer) 


  


 (the "Insurer"), of_________________________________________________________ ______________ 


    (Address of Insurer) 


 


 hereby certifies that it has issued liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage including 


 environmental restoration for sudden accidental occurrences to 


  


 _____________________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name of Insured) 


 


 (the "Insured"), of ______________________________________________________________________ 


    (Physical Address of Insured) 


 


 in connection with the insured's obligation to demonstrate financial responsibility under Florida 


 Administrative Code Rule 62-710.600(2) and 62-730.170.  The coverage applies at: 


 


 EPA/DEP I.D. No.  Name    Physical Address 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


  


(If coverage is for multiple facilities, identify each facility insured.) 


 


 This insurance is primary and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $___________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number ________________, issued on ___________________. 


        (date) 


  


The effective date of said policy is_____________________ and the expiration date of said policy  


      (date) 


 is____________________________. 


   (date) 


 


 This insurance is excess and the company shall not be liable for amounts in excess of 


 $_____________________for each accident in excess of the underlying limit of 


 $_____________________for each accident, exclusive of legal defense costs.  The coverage is provided 


 under policy number____________________, issued on____________________.  The effective date of 


        (date) 


  said policy is ___________________and  the expiration date of said policy is ______________________. 


           (date)                   (date) 
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FL0000702985 Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions8505 NW 74th Miami FL 33166


5,000,000


5,000,000


June 30, 2020


 436 Walnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19106


June 30, 2021


MNS000110924 Clean Earth SpecialtyWasteSolutions 2850 100thCt NE Blaine, MN


June 30, 2020


ISA H25301948


5,000,000


June 30, 2020


Ace American Insurance Company


2850 100th Court NE  Blaine, MN 55449


Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions, Inc.


June 30, 2021


FLR000006353 Clean Earth SpecialtyWasteSolutions 314B Landstreet Road Orlando FL



CaseyAs

Typewriter

June 30, 2020



CaseyAs

Typewriter

AUC7364403
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2. The Insurer further certifies the following with respect to the insurance described in Paragraph 1: 


 


 (a) Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured shall not relieve the Insurer of its obligations under the   


  policy. 


 


(b) The Insurer is liable for the payment of amounts within any deductible applicable to the policy,  


  with a right of reimbursement by the insured for any such payment made by the Insurer. 


 


 (c) Whenever requested by the Secretary (or designee) of the Florida Department of Environmental  


  Protection (FDEP), the Insurer agrees to furnish to the Department a signed duplicate original of 


  the policy and all endorsements. 


 


 (d) Cancellation of the insurance, whether by the Insurer or the Insured and any other termination of 


  the insurance (e.g., expiration, non-renewal), will be effective only upon written notice and only  


  after the expiration of thirty (30) days after a copy of such written notice is received by the  


  Secretary of the FDEP as evidenced by certified mail return receipt. 


 


 (e) The Insurer shall not be liable for the payment of any judgment or judgments against the Insured  


  for claims resulting from accidents which occur after the termination of the insurance described 


  herein, but such termination shall not affect the liability of the Insurer for the payment of any  


  such judgment or judgments resulting from accidents which occur during the time the policy is 


  in effect. 


 


 I hereby certify that the Insurer is licensed to transact the business of insurance, or eligible to provide 


insurance as an excess or surplus lines insurer, in one of more States including Florida. 


 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Signature of Authorized Representative of Insurer) 


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Typed name)    


 


 


____________________________________________________________ 


(Title) 


 


Authorized Representative of 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Name of Insurer) 


 


 


_____________________________________________________________ 


(Address of Representative) 
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Ace American Insurance Company


Matthew Anthony


Vice President, Underwriting Manager



CaseyAs

Typewriter

346 Walnut Street, Philadelphia, PA 19106
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       0









		fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us

		https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/chaz_rep/Transactional_Reports/Used_Oil_Notification_R.asp











Direct: 850.245.8789 
Email: Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

mailto:Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986

